Maryland Historical Trust
State Historic Sites Inventory Form

Survey No. M: 11-10
Magi No.
DOE yes no

1. Name

(indicate preferred name)

historic Kingstead Farm

and/or common Kingstead Farm

2. Location

street & number 11415 Kingstead Road not for pubiication
city, town Damascus X vicinity of congressional district
state Maryland county Montgomery
- - N -
3. Classification
Category Ownership Status Present Use
—district- — pubiic X _ occupied _X_ agriculture —___ museum
X _ buiiding(s) _X_ private ____ unoccupied ____ commercial ____park
__ structure __ both ____work in progress - educational ____ private residence
—_ site ‘Public Acquisition Accessible —_ entertainment — religious
— object —__in process X yes: restricted —___ government ____ scientific
— being considered ___ yes: unrestricted ____industrial ___ transportation
__Xnot applicable —_no — military ____ other:

4. Owner Of Property (give names and

mailing addresses of all owners)

name

L. Irving King et al, c/o Leslie C. King & Sons

street & number 11411 Kingstead Road

telephone no.: 301-253-4032

city, town Damascus state and zip code MD 20872

5. Location of Legal Description

courthouse, registry of deeds, etc. Montgomery County Courthouse liber 4452

street & number folio 46

city, town Rockville state Maryland

6. Representation in Existing =istorical surveys

titie M-NCPPC Historic Sites Inventory

date 1976 . federai ___ state _X_ county ___ local
pository for survey records M-NCPPC Park Historian's Office

city, town Rockville state  Maryland




7. Description

Survey No.

M:

11-1C

Condition Check one
_X excellent ____deteriorated _X _unaltered
- good —__ ruins __ altered
__ fair —__ unexposed

Check one

X original site

___ moved

date of move

Prepare both a summary paragraph and a general description of the resource and its

various elements as it exists today.

The Kingstead Farm contains a collection of farm buildings ranging from a bank
barn built in 1898 to huge blue silos bought in 1984. As such, it is an interesting
laboratory for examining the changes in farm buildings throughout the 20th century.

The bank barn, which has the date July 5, 1898 written in pencil on the wall of
the wheat bin, is a typical, heavy timber frame barn, sheathed with vertical boards and
topped with a metal-covered gable roof. It has no ventilators but a row of snow dogs is
mounted approximately one foot from the edges of the roof. A lean-to shed hasbeen built
across the southern elevation of the barn.

In 1932 the first of two concrete block dairy barns was built. This barn used warm
grey rusticated concrete blocks with greyish-white blocks for quoins at the corners. The
blocks were purchased ready-made in nearby Claggetisville. Window and door openings
have large wood lintens painted white. The north (front) elevation has two pairs of
sliding double doors, one on the ground level leading to the milking area and another
pair, which slide diagonally, mounted beneath the peak of the gable, giving access to the
hayloft. A smaller door is between these two pairs of doors and gives access to the lower
level of the hayloft. The windows on this elevation are six-over-six double hung wood
sash. The gable roof is extended to form a triangular peak. The gable is sheathed in
weatherboards, the roof in sheet metal. According to Harold King, this barn was
originally a stanchion barn for milking. It was modified slightly by increasing the
spacing between the pipe stall separators to make it more convenient for displaying
cattle that were being sold. The farm once exported cattle to 27 countries. Today this
barn stands vacant.!

The small dairy directly to the west of the barn, connected to both barns by a
roofed passageway. is similar to the 1932 barn in construction. except it has a gable roof
with two ventilators on its ridge.

The 1952 concrete dairy barn is still used for milking cows. It has a gable roof
covered with sheet metal. Its concrete blocks are a cooler grey in color, and their only
decorative feature is at the window jambs where the corners of the blocks are rounded.
The lintels are grey concrete, the sills are tan concrete. The windows are two-over-two
metal sash with fixed bottom sash and hinged upper sash that tilt inward. This barn was
built completely with family labor. The concrete blocks came from York, PA.

The concrete stave silo was built in 1967 and replaced a wooden silo near the bank
barn. The blue silo was purchased in 1984. Other buildings on the farm include metal
storage buildings dating from the 1960's and 1970's, and fiberglas calf houses arranged in
the field to the north of the barns.

FOOTNOTES
1. Interview with Harold King and Jane King, August, 1987.



8. Significance Survey No. M: 11-10

Period Areas of Significance—Check and justify below

___ prehistoric ____ archeology-prehistoric ____ community planning ____ landscape architecture __ religion

___1400-1499 _ __ archeology-historic ____conservation — law ____ science
-1500-1599 __X agriculture _____economics — literature — sculpture
-1600-1699 ____ architecture __ education — military —__social/

—_1700-1799 ____ art ____engineering — _ music humanitarian

___.1800-1899 ____ commerce ____ exploration/settlement ___ philosophy — theater

_X_ 1900~ ___ communications — industry — politics/government __ transportation

____invention __other (specify)

Specific dates 1898, 1932, 1953 Builder/Architect

check: Applicable Criteria: _ A _ B _C _ D
and/or
Applicable Exception: =~ A B _C _D _E _F _ G
Level of Significance: _ national _ state X local

Prepare both a summary paragraph of significance and a general statement of history and
support.

The Kingstead Farm is significant as an older farm whose buildings span the
entire 20th century. The 1898 bank barn, the 1932 dairy barn, the 1953 dairy barn, the
1960's and 1970's metal storage buildings, the 1984 silo, and the small new fiberglas calf
houses all speak to the changes that have taken place in farming over the past 90 years.

In addition, until recently this farm was prominent as a dairy farm and a cattle
breeding farm. The small dairy between the two concrete block barns housed the first
bulk milk tank used within the Virginia-Maryland Co-c:gterat.ive.l Dating from the early
1950's, this tank still exists; it is used as a watering tub in the farmyard. Cattlemen from
27 countries used to come to purchase breeding stock from the Kings. Thus, although
none of the buildings on the farm is striking architecturally, the collection of buildings
makes for a significant combination of types and periods of construction.

FOOTNOTES

1. Interview with Harold King, August, 1987.



9. Major Bibliographical References

Survey No.M:

11-10

10. Geographical Data

Acreage of nominated property
Quadrangle name
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Verbal boundary description and justification

List all states and counties for properties overlapping state or county boundaries

state code county

code

state code county

code

11. Form Prepared By

name/title Andrea Rebeck

organization Mtg. Co. Hist. Pres. Comm. date 8/87

street & number telephone

city or town Rockville state Maryland

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created by
an Act of the Maryland Legislature to be found in the Annotated
Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA, 1974 supplement.

The survey and inventory are being prepared for information and
record purposes only and do not constitute any infringement of

individual property rights.

return to: Maryland Historical Trust

Shaw House
21 State Circle

Annapolis, Maryland 21401

(301) 269-2438

PS-2746
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (if known)} PHYSICAL AFPEARANCE

The present house, dating mostly from about 1¢00,
incorporates an older structure as the southwest corner room.
The present structure is L-shaped, with the main (west)
facade five bays. The south three bays are the older build-
ing, with a central doorway and flanking windows. The two
north bayé»are part of the c. 1900 construction; they replace
an earlier log section. The chimney, running betwcen these
secticns, replaces a larger stone-based fireplace chimney.

The southern end of the house was built in the first
half of the 19th century. The corrzr posts are hewn, with

f
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an L-shaped cross section. The slecpers are logs sqguared-o

on the upper edge.
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DATLC

13 Mar 74
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M: 11-/0

Kingstead Farm

11415 Kingstead Road
Damascus, MD

Andrea Rebeck 1987

Looking west




